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Belinda Jennett (Mon-Thurs)

From: Belinda Jennett (Mon-Thurs)
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 8:45 AM
To: Belinda Jennett (Mon-Thurs)
Subject: RE: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - MOD 1 - Signage, a yarning circle 

and other minor changes (SSD-47749715-Mod-1) (Central Coast)

Dear Michael, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice. 
 
At this stage, Central Coast Council has no comment to make on this modification. 
 
Regards, 
 
Belinda Jennett | Assistant Planner | 19/12/2024 
 

Belinda Jennett   
Assistant Planner 
Development Advisory Services 
Central Coast Council 

 02 4304 7291 
 0439 285 370 
 Belinda.Jennett@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au  

 

 

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 4:46 PM 
To: Belinda Jennett (Mon-Thurs) <Belinda.Jennett@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Antonia Stuart 
<Antonia.Stuart@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; BS Admin Dev Assess <BSadmin.Devassess@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; 
Amy Prior <Amy.Prior@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>; Jessica Brooks <Jessica.Brooks@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: michael.doyle@dpie.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - MOD 1 - Signage, a yarning circle and other minor changes (SSD-
47749715-Mod-1) (Central Coast) 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or attachments unless you have checked the sender and trust the content is safe. If 
you are unsure, please report this to I&T Service Desk via the Portal. 

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the MOD 1 - Signage, a yarning circle and other minor changes.The due 
date for this request is 19/12/24. 
 
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.  
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact Michael Doyle at michael.doyle@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 
 
To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.  
Please do not reply to this email. 

Kind regards 
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The Department of Planning and Environment 
 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

  
 

   


